#### Contact

jabharriso@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jabharriso-43662627b (LinkedIn) mysticj.wixsite.com/my-site (Portfolio)

### Top Skills

Illustrative
Creativity Skills
Passionate about Work

# Jab Harriso

Illustrator, animator, & comic artist Columbus, Georgia, United States

# Summary

I have self printed three books, "Mythical inks" A collection of, "Dismorphia" a comic, and "Moonlit lemonade" another comic. I have a large body of works in narrative illustration as well as animation.

I have worked with the animation projects, "Buen Cafe" and "Simplicitto."

My ultimate goal is work in the creative field, doing what I enjoy and enjoying what I do. I have experience in comic making, fine arts, sculpting, print making, traditional media as well as digital media, conceptual work, 2d and 3d animation. I work very well with others, very organized, and idea oriented as well.

# Experience

Self-employed Comic artist May 2019 - Present (5 years 6 months) Columbus, Georgia, United States

I self publish my own comics as well as collaborate with commissioners and other creators, titles I have self printed and sold are "Dismorphia" and "Moonlit lemonade".

#### Freelance

Freelance Artist

January 2017 - Present (7 years 10 months)

Made everything from character designs, reference sheets, watercolor paintings, gingival illustrations, ads for businesses, and even logos. Can do it all.

Freelance 2d animator January 2023 - April 2023 (4 months)

Columbus, Georgia, United States

This animation was made with Procreate, rough animator, a finalize in clip studio paint. The was a two part solo project as well, being the animated prologue to a 32 page connecting comic.

Buen cafe

2d traditional animator

September 2019 - May 2022 (2 years 9 months)

Columbus, Georgia, United States

I did multiple things while n this project, such as character design, 2s animation, and storyboarding.

Freelance

2d animator

September 2020 - November 2020 (3 months)

A collaboration between theater students and four other animators, this is my part. The name of the project was Simplicito. A tale of an alluring witch who transformers men on whim.

### Education

Columbus State University

Bachelor of Fine Arts - BFA, Animation · (January 2019 - May 2023)